
  

 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF AVAILABLITY  
 

TO:  Interested Parties 

 

FROM:   

    Maryland Department of Health, MD Board of Physicians 

 

DATE:   June 30, 2021 

 

RE:  OPASS-21-19022 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND COUNSELING  

SERVICES (FMCS) 

 

VIA EMAIL TRANSMISSION  

 

RFP# OPASS-21-19022  

eMMA#: BPM024445 

Titled: “FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND COUNSELING  SERVICES (FMCS)” 

 

The Maryland Department of Health will hold a 2nd Pre-Proposal meeting for the above 

referenced RFP on the following date: June 30, 2021 by 9:00am EST.   

 
https://emma.maryland.gov/page.aspx/en/rfp/request_browse_public and MDH website 

www.dhmh.maryland.gov/procumnt/SitePages/procopps.aspx. 

 

Meeting ID 

meet.google.com/fbu-jitr-bxk 

 

Phone Numbers 

(US)+1 502-738-3050 

PIN: 661 995 781# 

 

If you are interested in attending, please go to one of the above websites and refer to RFP #: 

OPASS 21-19022 and eMMA #: BPM024445 

 

Procurement Contact Person: 

 

Jessica Fields, Contract Officer 

Office of Procurement and Support Services 

E-mail: Jessica.fields1@maryland.gov 

 

https://emma.maryland.gov/page.aspx/en/rfp/request_browse_public
http://www.dhmh.maryland.gov/procumnt/SitePages/procopps.aspx.
https://meet.google.com/fbu-jitr-bxk?hs=122&authuser=0
tel:%E2%80%AA+1%20502-738-3050%E2%80%AC

